
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
17 May 2022

Rebid: Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Three (3) Studio Program Hard Sets with Complete Accessories
for Main Studio of People’s Television Network Inc.

ITB NO. 2022-0016

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No. Comments/Queries/Concerns Response

1 During the project implementation, may we request
the Building guidelines and health protocol?

The winnig bidder shall enforce the following
precautionary measures among themselves during
the contract implementation:

● Observe physical distancing.
● Present a COVID-19 vaccination card or

any proof of COVID-19 vaccination
● Wear face mask (at least 3-ply surgical

mask, preferably N95 mask) and face
shield at all times.

● Submit duly accomplished Health
Declaration form.

● Follow Health Protocols set by the Local
Government Unit (LGU)

2 May we request a clear copy of General Description of
Public Briefing Set

You may access a clear copy of the General
Description of the Set through this link

3 Is the 30 day duration inclusive of drawings,
materials/specs approval?

Yes, as stated in the TOR’s Schedule of
Requirements.

4 Lay-outs, shop drawings will be done by contractor,
PTNI will provide concepts only?

Yes, Lay-outs, shop drawings will be done by the
winning bidder

5 Kindly confirm if TV and brackets will be provided by
client

Yes. TV and Brackets shall be provided by the
winning bidder

6 May we ask the Light Temperature/Lux Level of the
Studio

Lux Level: 800 lux at f4 opening,
Temperature: 4500 - 6500K

7 What is the RCP circuit assumption or requirement It depends on the capacity of the equipment to be
used. Further details will be discussed during the
contract implementation

8 Where are the Electrical tapping points This will be discussed during the contract
implementation

9 Is there move management or demolition works on
existing site condition?

None.

10 Location of utility power breaker? This will be discussed during the contract
implementation

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1dAuNzDH_kutELEwYT7hrRiYC5bKWdpXx?usp=sharing


People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

11 What is the allotted utility power capacity for studio? It depends on the capacity of the equipment to be
used. Further details will be discussed during the
contract implementation

12 Are we allowed to do chipping works to relocate
pop-up outlet?

No.

13 Please confirm if you need a totally movable and can
assemble/disassemble hard sets?

Yes. The Sets shall be movable and can
assemble/disassemble.

The studio used for these sets are also used in
other functions.

14 Do we need power meter for the construction power
supply?

Yes.

15 Please confirm if we dont need to dismantle and
demolish stages, walls or partition since your going
to provide a clear/blank space area.

No need to dismantle stages.

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly.
All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee


